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From: Richard Waller | Peter Rayment Design ]  
Sent: 23 February 2021 17:41 
To: Kelsey Blain  
Subject: RE: nym/2020/0986-Selbourne House-Robin Hoods BAy 
 

Hello Kelsey, 
 
Thank you for the prompt response. In light of your email the applicant has for now removed the 
stable door from the proposed works. The existing door will remain in place. 
 
The client has also agreed to use putty on the windows instead of glazing beads. Do you require 
amended joinery drawings to reflect this to finalise the application? 
 
I have attached a revised drawing 2036-401-B to show the entrance door left as is.  
 
Please let me know if you require any further information.  
 
Regards, 
 
Richard Waller 
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In accordance with CDM regulations 8, 9, and 11, any significant
risk relating to the design features shown on this drawing have
been identified with

refer to the current design risk register for further information

No significant risks
have been identified

Significant risks have been
identified, see notes on drawing

CDM 2015
all dimensions, levels and co-ordinates should be verified
on site before commencing any work. Do not scale from
the drawings.
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Replacement windows & erection of
garden wall at Selbourne House, RHB
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12.01.2021addition of west elevation to include boundary  wall.A

23.02.2021entrance door to s. elevation removed from applicationB
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